

Michael Pecjak Sanchez

michael.sanchez.data@gmail.com

208-984-0065 • <https://www.linkedin.com/in/michael-sanchez-351970202/>

Summary

As a Political Science major at Brigham Young University-Idaho with experience in political campaigns, I offer a deep understanding of American government dynamics ideal for a position at the Leadership Institute's Campaign Leadership College. I look forward to being considered for a spot at this prestigious program LI offers.

Education

Brigham Young University - Idaho January 2021 - Present
Bachelor of Arts - Political Science *Rexburg, Idaho*

- American Government Emphasis
- Data Science/Statistics Double Minor

Southeast Career Technical Academy August 2012 - June 2016
High School Diploma *Henderson, Nevada*

Experience

Research Intern | Never Back Down/WPAi | *Atlanta, GA/Remote* September 2023 - January 2024
Internship

- Engaging in detailed political polls and analytics research.
- Conducting data analysis and strategy formulation in a remote setting
- Crafting well-researched client memos and informative presentations
- Utilizing advanced Excel skills for data management and analysis

Volleyball Lead | Brigham Young University-Idaho | *Rexburg, Idaho* September 2023 - Present
Part-Time

- Mentored new referees, enhancing team efficiency and officiating quality
- Upheld game integrity by enforcing volleyball rules, demonstrating decisive judgment
- Managed on-court disputes, showcasing effective communication and professionalism

Campaign Manager | Greg Fanning for Clerk | *Remote* October 2022 - April 2023
Part-Time

- Won a Republican primary, winning 64 percent of vote and earning a total number of 3,212 votes
- Guided campaign on how to fundraise, increase name recognition, and achieve a primary win coming up on May 2nd
- Engaged with at least 3 other candidates to come together and win an upcoming primary

Field Organizer | National Republican Senatorial Committee | *Atlanta, Georgia* November 2020 - January 2021
Full-Time

- Solicited thousands of doors and made thousands of phone calls over course of 3 months
- Reported to regional director 7 days a week, aiding in distribution of campaign literature
- Canvassed doors 7 days a week, 8 hours a day, knocking over 10,000 doors

Turf Coordinator | Nevada Republican Party
Full-Time

- Reported to Regional Field Director in Field Organizing efforts, including knocking over 10,000 doors
 - Recruited 20 Volunteers to assist with knocking doors, making phone calls, and placing yard signs
 - Collaborated with event staff and secret service in an event involving over 15,000 attendees and the President of the United States
-

Courses

- International Politics
 - The Judicial Branch
 - State and Local Government
 - US Constitutional History & Law
 - Terrorism & National Security
 - Intro Statistics with R
 - Public Speaking
 - Modern Political Theory
 - Intermediate Statistics
-

Technical Skills

- R Programming
- SPSS
- Powerpoint
- Outlook
- Excel
- Slack

Additional Skills

- Advantage GOP
 - i360
 - Campaign Sidekick
-

Interests

- American Government
- Political Campaigns
- Political Data
- Political Polling